5emorial Town Hall, 1 Library Street, Georgetown, MA 01833Meeting Minutes from the Ph. (978) 352-5755 □ Fax (978) 352-5727 BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES Memorial Town Hal <u>Meeting Minutes</u> June 27, 2022 7:00PM-General Meeting Verizon Channel 42/Comcast channel 9

| Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator. Administrative Assistant, Maureen Shultz participating on Zoom. |
|---|

7:00PM CALL TO ORDER

Invocation-Douglas W. Dawes Pledge of Allegiance

NEW BUSINESS:

HELPSY Discussion:

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator spoke on a recent band implemented by the Department of Environmental Protection regarding solid waste, waste band on textile, expand the number of bins in Town –contract will give the company access to public ways and a service to residents and business with no cost, can dispose of certain items, some current bins are in the Town now but would like to expand these bins, no compensation to the Town, will try and re-use items, expand locally and a commitment to a clean site.

A smith designated curbside pickup times, take to the curb and schedule a pick up, many churches use to raise money, bins have their own pick-up schedule, clean bins, two locations one at the Community Life Church and one at St. Mary's, website available for the public to use, scheduled day of the week, November 1st can no longer take textiles cannot be taken to transfer stations.

G. Fowler asked about the company's history and is it a nonprofit and asked what do they like to back socially.

D. Dawes asked how often are they checking these bins.

P. Kershaw asked what is the difference between this company and others that do the same thing.

D. Lamonica motioned the Board to accept the agreement with Helpsie and the Town of Georgetown, P. Kershaw seconded the motion. The Board voted 4-1 in favor of the motion G. Fowler voted nay on motion.

Keeping of Poultry in Town:

D. Dawes stated the community is a best practice community.

A. Smith stated that this is a discussion not a hearing and believes this discussion will be on going -more to pursue and or to investigate, center of Town there are chickens, abutters have rats, they claim because of the chickens, believes that an abutter should not have to clean up from something in a neighbor's yard, this has consequences.

William Holt, Health Agent spoke on going to the property several times in the past year and has inspected the house next door which is vacant, no source of food at the adjacent property, no evidence of rodents when it was inspected, spoke of wildlife living at that vacant property, owner of the chicken coop was spoken to, owner getting ready to sell the property, believes the owner is doing the right thing and is doing everything he can do to keep this issue down, spoke on food, shelter, water and teaching how to take care of their homes so they can eliminate the problems, no permits are required but have asked the residents to notify the Board of Health when they have chickens, Building Department has regulations on the location of the coops, spoke of other communities and their regulations, suggested to make up a committee to study these chicken concerns in Town suggested a draft regulation to review.

A. Smith asked about rodenticides and think about they can hurt /affect pets, children and wildlife.

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator suggested the Board put together a regulation without a lot of trouble, suggested lot size regulations like the Town of Ipswich implements, good model, use the zoning as enforcement measures.

A. Smith suggested would check with surrounding communities and will report back to the Board and will sort out what other communities are using Zoning regulations.

G. Fowler thinks it is a good way to start this discussion is with best practices.

D. Lamonica inquired if any other residents have concerns.

Upcoming Meeting dates:

The Board will be meeting on the following schedule -August 22, 2022, September 12, 2022 and September 26, 2022.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>: <u>Wage Study & Classification update</u>:

The Town has paid in full for services and is still waiting on a full complete report. Pacheco, Town Administrator thought he would have gotten the report by now.

P. Kershaw asked if the Town can send them a letter to see where the reports are.

D. Lamonica asked if there was any recourse if they do not finish the final report.

National Avenue Purchase and Sale:

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator spoke on the following:

0 National anal Avenue purchase and sales, took a little while longer than expected - Town has acquired the property by tax title, Town Council has gone through the documents, buyer warranties and representatives, RFP-purchase price has not changed.

P. Kershaw asked of a fully executed time frame this could be expedited by Town Council.

G. Fowler asked if the date of closing is in the purchase and sales.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to approve the purchase and sales for 0 National Avenue in Georgetown and to authorize Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator to sign for the Board of Selectman, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken 4-0-1 in favor A. Smith voted nay on the motion.

VOTES OF THE BOARD:

A. Smith motioned the approval of the David Curley Memorial 5K Road Race to take place Memorial Day weekend, September 25, 2022 from 8-12Noon, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT:

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator spoke on the following:

<u>MS4 -Review & Update</u>

O. Pacheco and P. Durkee, Highway Supervisor met with Merrimack Valley Commission / bylaw review / report / planting are required focus on native plantings compact design / enhanced drainage services / requires -native species and their plantings.

<u>EVC'S pricing</u> (electric vehicles charging stations)

Continuing to pursue pricing. cost of stations for electrical charging stations-14 charging stations, minimal amount conduit needed.

A. Smith asked if it is possible to make them solar powered.

Mattress Recycling:

Bigger ticket item -more of an issue -4 vendors under state contract -have not heard back from all of them-cost t have a bin on site, monthly cost per month, pay to get rid of a mattress, needs to evolve for the future, we need to give people some avenues.

Grant Windows:

Received the first \$50K from the Massachusetts_project preservation fund to replace the windows at Town Hall -is a matching grant.

P Kershaw asked when would this work start at the Town Hall.

Air quality report for the Town Hall is been completed and the report states that Town Hall is good. in town hall is good.

Selectman update: American Legion Park.

G. Fowler wanted to bring up the subject of American legion Park and ask that the Board consider extending the emergency order that was put in place regarding parking to end June 2022 and would like to extend to July 31, 2022.

Parks and Recreation voted to put this into the Selectman hands.

Spoke on sticker program

P. Kershaw asked what is preventing us from getting there regarding the Kiosk.

G. Fowler suggested we add to the next agenda for a discussion.

G. Fowler spoke on resident parking only for the last year, we don't have enforcement at the park.

D. Lamonica asked for public input at a future meeting.

D. Dawes asked for Parks and Recreation and Traffic Committee to put something in place.

Re-appointments to Boards and Commissions:

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Thomas Mulligan from an alternate member of the Zoning Board of Appeals as a full member for a term to expire in June of 2027, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

Board of Health appointment:

Mr. William Gianocoples was present and was asked if he wanted to be appointed to the Board of Health and he thought he was being re-appointed as the Plumbing Inspector for the Town.

D. Dawes asked Mr. Gianocoples if he was a member of the Board of Health.

D. Dawes asked the Board for a motion to re-appoint Mr. Gianocoples to the Board of Health. No motion was made.

A. Smith asked Mr. Gianocoples if he wanted to be re-appointed to the Board of Health.

Mr. William Gianocoples stated he was here for his re-appointment as the Town's Plumbing Inspector.

G. Fowler asked what would happen if they do not make an appointment in terms of that seat. *O.* Pacheco, Town Administrator stated if you do not make an appointment the incumbent will serve until someone is appointed.

G. Fowler suggested the Board pass over this appointment until a time when the Board has someone to else to appoint referring to the fill the position.

A. Smith motioned the Board to take no action on this Board of Health appointment, seconded by P. Kershaw. Role call vote was taken all in favor.

Plumbing Inspector re-appointment:

D. Dawes spoke with Mr. Gianocoples on his appointment as the plumbing inspector, D. Dawes asked Mr. Gianocoples if he was using the scheduling system that is in place within the Building Department, Mr. Gianocoples stated he is not using the system and has never worked that way in seventeen (17) years, D. Dawes made it clear if he was going to continue as the Plumbing Inspector, he would have to use the system that is in place.

A. Smith asked why would he liked to be re-appointed as the Plumbing Inspector.

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator spoke to Mr. Gianocoples from a supervisory stand point I don't want to deviate certain roles for certain employees, appreciates Mr. Gianocoples desire to serve the Town but has to insist on not having the alternate inspector doing most of the inspections, permits are looked at and if there are permits without a record there is a problem with that, wants less reliability on the alternate plumbing inspector, compensation can be an issue, continues to hear the fees are being brought in so it's not a bid deal, funding has been appropriated, the alternate is not the primary person to fulfill this position.

G. Fowler spoke that two weeks ago at the Selectman's meeting that there were no motions on the Plumbing Inspectors appointment he was not aware these were benefitted positions, going forward might be the best method in the future to make the employees contract vendors as in previous years, spoke on why he did not make a motion at the last meeting, stated this is not easy, asked if the alternate plumbing inspector had any interest in being the plumbing inspector, will not make a motion on this appointment.

A. Smith asked how much is the alternate plumbing inspector is being used.

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator stated that 60-70% of the inspections are being done by the alternate Gas and Plumbing Inspector in the last 12 months.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to pass over the appointment of the Gas and Plumbing inspector including the alternate Gas and Plumbing inspector, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

D. Dawes informed Mr. Gianocoples that he may continue as the Gas and Plumbing Inspector for the Town of Georgetown until another inspector can be found.

Mr. Gianocoples spoke and stated that he has never had a problem before now and asked why now.

P. Kershaw request some data on inspections from O. Pacheco, Town Administrator, which he will share with the Board.

Building Inspector/ Commissioner Appointment:

D. Dawes spoke to Mr. Salamone, Building Inspector who was present about his past conversation with him and O. Pacheco, Town Administrator regarding him being a Building Commissioner as needed by the Town and how he needs to complete taking and passing the test we are up in the air at this point and the Town per the State is required to have a Building Commissioner.

Angelo Salamone, Building Inspector informed D. Dawes it was his intention to take the test to be a commissioner.

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator stated the alternative is to bring in another commissioner after July 31st, 2022, floated this idea out there, might need to make some scheduling adjustments.

Angelo Salamone, Building Inspector suggested / proposed an additional position and to have that be a Building Commissioner on a per diem basis so that himself and the Administrative Assistant Robyn Holt doesn't have to come back to an overload when coming back from being off, wants to entertain his availability of twenty hours looking to semi retire, spoke on the model that is common practice to have multiple inspectors and per diem commissioner which are both non-benefit positions, suggested following the model of other communities, cost-as far revenue, read the language of the regulations, revenues from the Building Department can cover the cost of the Building Department.

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator spoke that he has used this model before, stated that the Building Department falls under the Executive Office of Public Safety, can reach out to them if we decide to go that route.

P. Kershaw voiced his concerns with having a per diem Building Commissioner and how this would service the needs of the residents and the community.

A. Smith asked for clarification using the per diem Building Commissioner with Angelo Salamone as one of them.

G. Fowler asked if the Code Enforcement Officer needs to be a Building Commissioner or a Building Inspector and how much time comes in for the Code Enforcement and how many times has, he been called out for code enforcement.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Angelo Salamone as the Inspector of Building for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire on 7/31/2022 at which date he will need to be a Building Commissioner, seconded by D. LaMonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

Angelo Salamone, Building Inspector spoke briefly about false expectations on him being a Building Commissioner by the date of July 31, 2022, and his passing of three exams, likes his job and does his job and believe the office is in dire need of more hours, suggested appointing an alternate that is a Building Commissioner.

Conservation Discussion:

Conservation Commission re-appointment members Laura Repplier, Rebecca Chane, Chris Candia & and new applicant Logan Umberger were all invited by the Board of Selectman and were present.

Each member was asked how long they have been on the Commission.

Laura Repplier sent an email to the Board about her reason to be re-appointed

D. Dawes asked each re-appointment candidate why they would like to be reappointed to the Conservation Committee.

Chris Candia spoke that she is a resident of 32 years and likes to give back to the community, very pleased about helping residents, educating resident about the beauty of wetlands, and her appointment has become a teaching group, most all of the projects have been passed since I starting on the Board, and feels it is very exciting to be on the Board.

Rebecca Chane spoke on her reason to join the committee came from her own septic system failing in the summer time years ago, at that time the Board could not pull a quorum to meet so she decided to join, thinks out of the box, creative solution, taking some classes on blue-green algae, not against building anything in Town, works to protect the ponds in town, believes she is a valuable member.

Laura Repplier works hard to work with resident, protecting the Town, seen the pollution at Rock Pond, feels the Board does their best, protecting residents from pollution, achieves what they need to do, protecting residents from flooding and pollution, a negative effective on one property that might reflect another resident is her concern.

D. Dawes questioned each member if and why isn't the Conservation Committee members not using the Town government e-mail that was issued to the members.

Conservation Committee members stated they have had problems with the e-mails for a while, they do not work, have had long meetings with the Town's computer group on trying to get this solved, some of have gone to the office on numerous times to get this working, all are willing to use the Town issued e-mail if they work,

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator stated he has a hard time believing that the Town email only does not work for the Conservation Commission.

A. Smith suggested taking this subject off the table –half the boards and commission don't use the Town emails including the Recreational Path Committee and the Parks and Recreational Committee and she spoken to many of the them.

D. Dawes asked G. Fowler if he remembered if the Town in the past had passed a policy in regards to using the Town email.

D. Dawes suggested a training class.

D. Lamonica sated the policy on using the Town's e-mail was passed in 2019.

D. Dawes asked if Boston System has helped with this.

D. Dawes asked each member what is their role as supervising the Conservation Agent.

Conservation Committee Members stated they talk to the Conservation Agent a few times during the week, believes he is knowledge based, very open with all questions, provides detailed information for upcoming dockets, brain storms with him, goes over maps when needed, know the laws, very confident with his ability to communicate, interactive with the public, respectful to others, supports the committee and then public.

D Lamonica asked a specific question about a project that a resident brought to his attention regarding a property on Warren Street that there were trying to expand a farm stand, suggested he would like to see a little more leeway from the Board, Warren Street expanded their farm but had waiting two years to get approval and would like to understand why it took two years to get approved.

L. Repplier worked very closely with them and reached out to the State Agriculture Agency in their behalf and farming organizations, they disappeared, we asked for some professional plans which was expensive, we ended up taking their hand drawn plans trying to move it along, working behind the scenes with this applicant.

D. Lamonica stated the resident did get their expansion; a shed was mentioned seemed to be some confusion on the shed part.

Angelo Salamone, Building Inspector spoke on the shed and stated he went to the property there was shed already there, spoke to the owners about measuring the area, all was in the conservation application.

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator asked what is the wetland impact for a shed.

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator easier way to do this to just convene no one should wait two years.

G. Fowler spoke on tonight meeting on re-appointments and stated we have a large audience this is not new what we are doing tonight, first round of appointments, asked the members how did he vote for them in the past, if I vote no this evening for re-appointments don't be surprised nothing unusual for this Board, Conservation Commission is not an easy job, does not take the appointment lightly, thanked everyone for their service, has read over Conservation Commission meeting minutes and stated they are very well done, can see why things can take years. P. Kershaw spoke about when he first started on the Board of Selectman at the height of Covid, there were two waiting on re-appointments which he approved their appointments, questioned the going on behind the scenes, asked each member how they feel about someone stepping down not being re-appointed and appointing a new member, tough question, is not a fan of term limits is why he asked the question.

A. Smith asked if the board members present feel like the committee as whole and do they have a balance on working together on projects.

D. Dawes introduced Conservation Commission applicant Logan Umberger, applied three years ago, commended the current members, currently volunteers a lot of his time in Town in sport programs -wanted to elevate beyond sports –was encouraged to apply again -feels the Board is reluctant to put someone new on the abord due to some projects going on-some expectations have not a changed, his business background was given, wants to be part of a change.

D. Dawes asked Mr. Umberger what a difference he thinks he can make on the Board.

A, Smith asked Mr. Umberger about his experience in conservation ecology and asked if he is familiar with those by laws and is he willing to uphold the conservation by laws and asked if he has or had an order of conditions against him from the Conservation Commission, was asked if he is interested in volunteering for other Boards.

D. Lamonica asked if Mr. Umberger had served on any other boards.

P. Kershaw asked Mr. Umberger why he has not applied to be a member of Zoning Board of Appeals, Rail Trail or the Planning Board.

G. Fowler spoke there a lot of laws, stated that the Town of Georgetown might have the toughest state wetland by laws, and asked Mr. Umberger how he thinks he would be beneficial to the Board.

A. Smith motioned the Board to re-appoint Laura Repplier to the Conservation Commission for a term to expire in June 2025. No second motion was made -motion fails.

D. Lamonica does not feel like he does not have enough detail or back round from the members for a vote feels like he is missing information, not sure who is more qualified.

D. Dawes feels every candidate new and the re-appointees all had enough time to communicate with the Board.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint Rebecca Chane Peter to the Conservation Commission with a term to expire in June 2025, seconded by A. Smith. Roll call vote was taken G. Fowler voted nay on the motion and D. Lamonica abstained from motion -Motion failed.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to re-appoint Chris Candia to the Conservation Commission for a term to expire June 2025, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken, all in favor, D. Lamonica abstained.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint Logan Umberger to the Conservation Commission with a term to expire in June 30, 2025, seconded by G. Fowler.

A. Smith asked for a discussion, has a question on the material from candidate Logan Umberger which was just received tonight, inquired if D. Lamonica knows this candidate any better than the rest of the re-appointments and are you asking for background from any other reappointments to any other Boards and Commissions, believes the Board is not following process that is in place.

D. Dawes welcome Mr, Umberger and thanked the former members of the Conservation Commission present for their service to the Town.

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator spoke about re-appointment, board members lobbying with each other, a resident who called about re-appointments, not being transparent about the conservation committee appointments.

G. Fowler spoke on when the Selectman's meeting room is full there can be agendas out there and sometimes the Board doesn't make a popular decision.

P. Kershaw stated there are two sides to every story and suggested the Board meet with residents who have had to wait for their projects to be approved.

A. Smith spoke on a sense in Town that certain Board and Commissions are targeted, they may have an agenda working for what they think is good for the Town.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to take a three-minute recess seconded by A. Smith.

Continued Appointment's:

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint Police Chief Donald Cudmore and Acting Fire Chief Chuck Savage and Team Member Deputy Scott Hatch to the Federal Emergency Management Association (FEMA) for the Town of Georgetown for a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Chief Donald Cudmore, Peter Durkee, Highway Supervisor, Angelo Salamone, Building Inspector and William Holt, Health Director for a term to expire June 30, 2013, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

P. Kershaw motioned the board to appoint Alexander Williams, Mary McMenemy, Doug Dawes and Orlando Pacheco to the OPEB Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund, with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by G. Fowler. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint the following to the Parks and Recreation Committee James DiMento, David Schauer, John Dunlevy, Michael Gentile, Anala Guertin and Al Kitchen with a term to expire June 30, 2023 seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor. G. Fowler questioned the end term of 2025 for some Police Department appointments, suggested the appointments wait until the term dates can be verified. Pass over Appointment of Patrol Sergeants Joanne Morrissey, Detective Sergeant Matthew Carapellucci, Detective Heather Lefebvre.

G. Fowler suggested to the Board to pass over the appointment of Lt. Scott Hatch (Deputy Chief) and (Lieutenant) Detective Rodden since at the previous meeting they were both promoted.

A. Smith motioned the Board to appoint the following Reserve Officers Tyler Dechene, Dean Julien, Peter Neu, Michael Griffin, Jacob Fitzgerald, and Courtney Thomas to the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll Call vote was taken all in favor.

A. Smith motioned the Board to appoint Dereck Jones as the Animal Control Officer for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D/ Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor

D. Lamonica motioned the Board to appoint Officer Reid Wilson as Assistant Animal Control Officer, for a term to expire in June, 30, 2023 seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint Chief Donald Cudmore as a Constable for the Town of Georgetown, term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by A. Smith. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint Arthur Murphy Jr. as a constable for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2025, seconded by A. Smith. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Jack Flood as a crossing guard for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint Police Chief Donald Cudmore as the Town of Georgetown Harbormaster, for a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint Tyler Dechene as the Assistant Harbormaster for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire in June 30, 2023 with a term to expire June 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

D. Lamonica motioned the Board to appoint Police Chief Donald Cudmore and Deputy Chief Scott Hatch to the Statewide Anti-Terrorism Unified Response Network (SATURN) for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint the following to the Georgetown Care Coalition with a term to expire in June 30, 2023, Pam Lundquist, Doug Dawes, Police Chief Donald Cudmore, Acting Fire Chief Chuck Savage and Superintendent Carol Jacobs, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint Christian Roop, Julie Coolidge, Ian DeWeese-Boyd, Craig Mabius and Bill Hastings to the Recreational Path Committee for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

A. Smith motioned the Board to appoint new members John Colton and Kate Cook to the Recreational Path Committee for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Superintendent Carol Jacobs, Jeanine Dion, Dianne Collins and Mike Anderson to the Scholarship Committee for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire in June 30, 2023, seconded by D. LaMonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

A Smith motioned the Board to appoint Charles Carol as the Sealer of Weights and Measures for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire in June 30, 2023, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

D. Lamonica motioned the Board to appoint Steven Przyjemski, Conservation Commissioner, John Cashell Town Planner, Peter Durkee, Highway Supervisor and Orlando Pacheco, Town Administrator as members of the Stormwater Management Committee for the Town of Georgetown, term to expire in June 30, 2013, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

D. Lamonica motioned to appoint Town Account Mary McMenemy) for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Orlando Pacheco as the Town Administrator for the Town of Georgetown for a term of six months expiring in January 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler asked if the Town could go out to bid for a Town Council.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to pass over the appointment of Town Council, seconded by *P.* Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Amy Smith to be appointed to the Traffic Advisory Committee for the Town of Georgetown and also to appoint Orlando Pacheco in vacant spot to serve if needed, with a term to expire in June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Alexander Williams as the Town Treasurer / Tax Collector for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by A. Smith. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Jennifer Davis as the Assistant Town Treasurer for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Doug Dawes as the Veterans District Representative for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Daryle Lamonica as the Veterans District Representative Alternate for the Town of Georgetown with a term to expire June 30, 2023 seconded by P. Kershaw. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

Continued Appointment / Discussion Zoning Board of Appeals:

O. Pacheco, Town Administrator spoke on Zoning Board of Appeals appointments-does not believe it is a good practice to temporarily appoint a Board of Selectman to sit on the on the Board and stated he would rather appoint a permanent member to the Zoning Board of Appeals. Select Board member can sit as a temporary appointment but not the best practice.

A. Smith inquired about an application for O National Avenue is that is coming before the Zoning Board of Appeals and asked if this would be a conflict if a Select Board member is appointed to the Zoning Board of Appeals

D. Lamonica stated he would serve on the Zoning Board of Appeals as long as it is a temporary appointment.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint D. Lamonica to serve as a temporary member of the Zoning Board of Appeals for the Town of Georgetown with a term to end when a full member is appointed, seconded by A. Smith. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

P. Kershaw motioned the Board to appoint G. Fowler to serve as a temporary member of the Zoning Board of Appeals for the Town of Georgetown for an undisclosed term at this point or with a term to end when a full member is appointed, seconded by A. Smith. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

Continued Appointments:

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Deputy Chief Hatch to the Georgetown Police Department with a term to expire June 30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

G. Fowler motioned the Board to appoint Lieutenant James Rodden to the Georgetown Police Department with a term to expire June30, 2023, seconded by D. Lamonica. Roll call vote was taken all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT:

G. Fowler moved to adjourn with P. Kershaw seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken all in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 10:40PM. Meeting Minutes transcribed by Maureen Shultz, Administrative Assistant All Board of Selectman Meetings can be viewed on our Town Website at https://www.georgetownma.gov Under the Community TV tab on the left side.

<u>Documents used in Meeting</u>: Appointment & Re appointment List Helpsey Contract Application for Road Race & Map